
From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4
Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5

Subject: RE: BPA- E3

Katie,
We may need to have this presentation ready for a meeting on Tuesday. (And that's a meeting without us
there to present, so it probably needs to get there by Friday so folks can ask us questions.)

Bottom line, we are suddenly under extreme pressure to get this done. We told E3 that you'd have it ready by
the end of tomorrow. But if you have it partially done, it might be a good idea to share that so they know what
they will be dealing with.

Birgit

From: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

Thanks!

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Subject: FW: BPA-E3

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Sure. See attached.

Aaron

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 6:45 AM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
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Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Good morning Aaron,
Could you send us a Power Point for us to make suggestions on?

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:46 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Eve and Birgit,

See attached for the draft public summary deck. We hope to receive your feedback on Monday afternoon and discuss a
path forward to finalizing this document shortly. Assuming the messaging aligns with your expectations of what the
summary should cover, we can draft the 1-pager summary next week to align with the final public deck.

All the best,
Aaron

From: Aaron Burdick
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 5:12 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Hi Eve,

This all seems doable. Would the 1-2 pager exec summary from our word report also suffice? If not, we'll likely need a
bit of additional budget if we need to create a separate PPT doc. We can discuss further tomorrow.

Thanks,
Aaron

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT
Hi Aaron-
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I took some notes at an internal meeting where we were discussing future sharing of study information at a higher level
since at some point this will go to a layperson audience. I thought it might be a helpful reference to share- we
referenced some of the graphics and slide numbers from the presentation you had on this email.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:18 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.eov>; Diffely,Robert J (BPA) - PGPL-5 <ridiffely@bpa.eov>; Koehler,Birgit
G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.eov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

An abridged summary version of the draft results is attached. Let me know if you have any suggested changes prior to
the executive briefing tomorrow.

Thanks,
Aaron

Original Appointment
From: Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6 <sbcooper@bpa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:44 PM
To: Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5; Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5;
Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4
Cc: Aaron Burdick; Diffely,Robert J (BPA) - PGPL-5; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 (bgkoehler@bpa.gov); Arne Olson
Subject: FW: BPA-E3
When: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webex

Original Appointment
From: Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6 <sbcooper@bpa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5; Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7;
LeadyJr,William J (BPA) - PG-5; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4
Subject: BPA-E3
When: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webex

You can forward this invitation to others.

Conference Room Services 1 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.

Thursday, April 28, 2022
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